

- 1 APOLOGIES**
To receive apologies for absence.
- 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS**
 - 2.1 Declarations of Interest**
 - 2.2 Dispensations**
- 3 MINUTES**
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 8th May 2017
- 4 MATTERS ARISING**
To record any matters arising from the previous meeting
- 5 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION TIME (10 MINUTES)**
- 6 NATIONAL TRUST REPORT**
 - 6.1 General Report**
To receive a report from a representative of the NT
 - 6.2 Meeting of the NT and the Council on 23rd May 2017**
To receive a report on the outcome of the meeting
- 7 WEBSITE**
 - 7.1 General Report**
To receive a report on website matters
 - 7.2 Website Enquiries**
To receive a report on enquiries received via the website
- 8 HIGHWAYS MATTERS**
 - 8.1 SEMMMS A6 Relief Road**
To receive any updates on the construction of the road
 - 8.2 Speeding, General Parking and Speed Limits**
To receive a report on the outcome from the meeting with Cheshire East on 22nd May 2017
 - 8.3 Styal Road (Worms Hill)**
To receive any updates on problems concerning lighting, hedges and rubbish
 - 8.4 Illegal Parking on Station Road**
To receive a report about cars parking on double yellow lines
 - 8.5 Parking on Pavements on Hollin Lane**
To receive any updates on problems created by cars parking on pavements
 - 8.6 Airport Parking in Styal**
To receive any updates specifically regarding car parks used for Airport purposes
 - 8.7 Other Highways Matters**
- 9 SUPPORTED BUS SERVICE REVIEW CONSULTATION**
To discuss the proposals in the review, especially the 200 bus service
- 10 VILLAGE MATTERS**
 - 10.1 Field on Hollin Lane**
To agree to pay the land registry fee to obtain details of the owner of plots marked on the field on Hollin Lane
 - 10.2 Styal in Bloom**
To record that judging of the Styal in Bloom competition will take place on Wednesday 9th August 2017
 - 10.3 New PCSO**
To record that the new PCSO for Styal is Gareth Harding
 - 10.4 Other Village Matters**

11 FINANCIAL MATTERS**11.1 Authorisation of Payments**

To authorise payments falling due

11.2 Other Financial Matters**12 PLANNING MATTERS****12.1 Planning Applications to be Considered**

To discuss planning matters to be considered

12.2 Other Planning Matters**13 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN**

To receive a report on the progress of the Neighbourhood Plan

14 COUNCILLOR SURGERIES

To receive a report on the outcome of the Councillor Surgery on 3rd June 2017

15 MANCHESTER AIRPORT**15.1 General Report**

To receive any updates

15.2 Airport Consultative Committee

To discuss Robert Farr becoming the Council's representative on the Committee and to nominate an alternate attendee

16 CORRESPONDENCE**17 SHARED ITEMS**

Parish Councillors are invited to share information or request items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting

18 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION TIME (10 MINUTES)**19 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING**

Monday 3rd July 2017 at 7.30 pm

20 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

Members of the press and public will be excluded from this part of the meeting due to the confidential nature of the business as per Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960